BOROUGH OF SOUTH GREENSBURG VIRTUAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES May 11th, 2020

Council President Clentin Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.

All those present repeated the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

PRESENT: Martin, Fajt, Rosensteel, Yarnell, Kelsey, Cole, Bartley, Regola, Hopkins.

ABSENT: Petroy, Roman, Furin

Recognition of Visitors: none

CITIZEN'S REMARKS: none

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING'S MINUTES: Motion was made by Rosensteel and seconded by Hopkins to approve April's Regular Meeting minute.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

CORRESPONDENCE: Ms. Peticca emailed and available in office

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

POLICE & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:

Mayor Fajt reviewed the April Police Reports.

There was no Emergency Management Report for April.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS: Councilman Bartley stated he is working on getting hand sanitizer stations set up for recreation, streets and VFD.

STREETS & SANITATION: DeMary will be working to assist the department. Doug will be working on bidding the street paving. Park bathrooms will continue to be closed

FIRE & WATER: Rosensteel presented his report for Fire Department, included in packet.

PARKS & RECREATION:

PLANNING, ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT:

Ms. Peticca read the zoning report

SOLICITOR'S REPORT:

ENGINEER'S REPORT: Mr. Regola- Playground equipment will be an estimated 2 week install. Will do the bidding on street paving at the June 2020 Council meeting. Century Square has 2 lots that will need to change due to re-grading issues and will be approved upon the County's review.

SEWAGE AUTHORITY REPORT: Absent

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES: No Major Purchases

APPROVAL OF BILLS and Budget Transfers: Motion by Rosensteel and seconded by Hopkins to approve all the bills/transfers for April 2020

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed

FINANCIAL REPORT: Ms. Peticca presented the financial reports.

Motion by Hopkins and seconded by Cole to accept the April 2020 Financial Reports.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Unfinished Business:

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion by Rosensteel and seconded by Kelsey to rescind the No Penalty on Real Estate in 2020 motion made on April 13th, 2020 and adopt Resolution 6-2020 to Implement the Property Tax Relief Provisions of Act 15 of 2020.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Hopkins and seconded by Bartley to hire recreation summer staff Kelsey Campbell and John Kerlicker if summer camps are allowed to be in operation in the summer of 2020.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Rosensteel and seconded by Bartley to go back to regular working hours for office and keep the building closed to the public.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Hopkins and seconded by Rosensteel for concerts in the park to be postponed to September or a later date in time that is to be determined due to COVID-19 phases.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Martin and seconded by Kelsey to extend the Emergency Declaration due to COVID-19 and reevaluate it at the August $11^{\rm th}$ 2020 Council Meeting.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Rosensteel and seconded by Kelsey to allow Hirst Hall to be used for the June 2^{nd} polling/elections.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Rosensteel and seconded by Hopkins to hire Stanley Steamer to sanitize all of the 2^{nd} floor of the Borough building.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Yarnell and seconded by Kelsey to lend the backhoe to Greensburg Salem School District for them to borrow when needed.

Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Mr. Martin- we will resume the June Agenda and Council meetings in person in Hirst Hall and if needed hold a zoom meeting in conjunction with the regular meeting.

Mr. Fajt- Currently have \$3,151.69 in COVID-19 supplies that will be submitting to PEMA. Will open Park for walking and exercise following social distancing guidelines. There are currently no pavilion rentals for the month of May and the June concert in park is postponed. Tennis courts, basketball court and ballfields will be open for leisurely use- no organized or team sports permitted at this time- following all guidelines based on Governor Tom Wolf. Recreation is on hold for June.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:25PM was made by Cole and seconded by Hopkins. Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, abstain 0- Motion Passed

Respectfully submitted,

Jaime Peticca